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: - August 1C, 1973

Mr, Malvin W, Bright
908 Lord Bowman Rnad
Yirginia Beaach, Virginia 23462

Dsar Mr, Brights
. Lo :

Your letter of March 28, 1973,Lgpquelty‘tncoanidnratiogjo! the
action by our Transportation and Claims Division oa Uctober 12, 1972,
Jenying your request for waiver of your indebtedneas to the Unitad States
in tho amount of §094,40, That amsunt wae errvnecusly paid to you for
the period from August O, 1970, through July 28, 1971, while ar umployee
of the Norfolk Naval Shipynrd, Portswouth, Virginia,

The vecord indicates you ware overpaid the amount of §894,40 incident
£0 the conversion of the Navy's 3-step syastem of pay to the 5-step oystea
wmvar the new Coordinated Federal Wage System, While you were correctly
placed in WG~18, atep 4, your salary was incorrectly eat at $19,903.60
per annun, tha salary for staep 3, rather than the step-4 salary of
$19,011,20, 7he denial ¢f your roquest for waiver of the rasulting ovar-
paysents vas pradicated on the balief that you ought to have made a com-
parison of the Foru SF-50 shuwing your new grade, step, and salary to the
p&y and conversion tables published in the Chipyard paper, which com-
parison would have alarted you to the fact #Z'an overpaynent. Your fail-
wre to do so was rezavdad as an indication of a Jdegrae of fault om your
part which, undexr the appliceble standarde, precluded the granting of a
wvaiver,

Section 356A(Y) of titke S of the Unitad Stater Code provides that
tha Coaptroller Cenersl may not axerciss his aathority to waive sny
eludm—-

(1) 1f, 4a his opinicm, thore existas, in ‘connoction with the

olain, an indication of Zravd, misrepresentation, fault, or
lack of good fafth on the part of tha eaployce * & #

Isplesnenting tbat statutory provision, 4 CFR 91,5 pravidess

(o) <colleccion action under the cla‘m would Le apainst
oquity and good conscience and not in Ltha bast intarests of
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the United States, Censrally thess criteria will be mat by
a finding that the arronecus paynent of pay or allowaunes
occurrad through adoinistrative arror and that there 1w no
indication of {raud, unisrepresentstion, fault ox lack of good
faith on the part of tha ecployas or pember or any other per-
sou having an interest in obteaining a waiver of the clcin,
Any sigunificont unexplained increase in pay or allowances
which would require & reasomabla pexeon to make inquiry con-
carning the correctness of his pay or allowsnces, ordinarily
would preclude a waiver when the employee or member faile to
bring the matter to the attention of appropriate officials,
Waiver of overpaymants of pay and allowang .¢ under this stan-
dard necessarily munt depend upon the facts existing in the
particular case, Tho facts upon which a waiver is based .
should be recorded in detail and nade a part of the wvricten
racord in accordanca with *he provisions of gection 92,6 of
this subchapter,

Thus, when an arror has baen wade, waivey is precluded whare the
employes could resasonably be expsvied to be on notice that the paymsnt

mey have been made and has not brought the matter to the attention of his .

aduinistrative office, In this connection ws stated the following in
B-165663, June 11, 1969 .

Whether an ermployee who receives an arronecus payaent is
fras from fault in the matter csn only be determined by a
caroful analysis of all pertinent facts, not only those giving
rise to the ovaerpayment but those indicating whather tha
euployee ressonably could have been axpicted to have been
svore that an error had been aade, If 1% is administratively
determined that a reasonable man, under the circunstancas
involved, would have made inquiry as to tha correctness of
the payment and the exployee involved did not, then, in our
opinion, the employee could not be said to be free from fault
in the matter and the clain againsc him should not be waived,

As a basis for your request for reconsiumration, you take the posi-
tion that you did in fact act prudently under the circumstances. You
ntress the fact that the pay adjustment involved was not a routins matter,
but involved a coiversion to the Coordinatel Faderal Wage System, and
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that, having satiafied yourself that the pay you wers receiving vas ejual
to that buing veceived hy your fellow suparvisors, ycu save tha nattr neo
further thought, relyivg on tha compatence of the parscnnel division,

You further statet

Liks so suny of tha uwyriad of comzuuications crossinp the desks
of today's governvaut exscutives, ouly those of immadiace con-
corn are studicd in detail, Others are filed for future
vefarance, Gince 1 was satisfiod with wy top of the grada pay,
I probably filed the directive relativa to {ncreases on =y
povition with no nore than a glance at tha title,

¥hilc ve recognise that the pay conversion involved was not a vou~
tina matter, wve baliave that fac” ohould have cauased you to inquire moro
pavticularly as to tha effect of the conversion on your pay rate, espe~
cially since you vers a muperintendent for § years and had haen ewployed
with the Governnent for ovav 41 years, In this connectica tho Forw 5P=-5C
which you received documenting the payroll chanpe shovs that your pay was
facveasad from $18,928 per aunum to $19,505,60 pexr anaoum, an increavs of
$977,6C per annun, Box 30 contains the statecsnt thst "In converting your
position froa the Nary's J-step rate pay system to the CPVSH 5-step nste
pay plan for supervisora your pomition ip wachanically converted to a
laval within your grada that s on (1) step rvate hizhezr than your existing
atsp “ate prior to convarsion.” Since the pay iucrecss was subsrantially |,
in excess of a l-step increass muntioned on tha Form 57-50, we believe yru.
should have besu alertad to a possible discvepancy and made inquiry as tu
ths corractnesas of your gpay. If you had done so the arror would have besp
roadily discovered,

In view of the above we cannot find that you were without faulz in
the matter. Therafore, we must affita the determination by our Trans-
portation and Claius Division denying your request for waiver of the
$894.40 overpaymant nade to you as a reoult of adainistrative evxor in
esatablishing your xate of pay.

Sincerely yours,
Paul G, Dexbling

Yor the Camptrollexr Genaral
of the Uuited States
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